From: Teresa Miller <TMiller@windsortwp.com>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 9:38 AM

To:

Cc: mis@stellariple.com

Subject: RE: 930 Perry Rd - Code, Permit & Special Assessments
Categories: Blue category

Good morning,

1. Please advise if the below address has any OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED Permits and demolition permits that need
attention and any fees due currently.
THERE ARE NO OPEN/PENDING/EXPIRED PERMITS OF ANY KIND FOR THIS PROPERTY.

2. Also advise if there are any open Code Violation or fines due that needs attention currently.
THERE ARE NO OPEN CODE VIOLATIONS OR FINES FOR THIS PROPERTY.

3. Advise if there are any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessments due.
THERE ARE NO UNRECORDED LIENS/FINES OR SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS FOR THIS PROPERTY.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Teresa Miller

Zoning Inspector
Windsor Township

1480 Windsor Road

Red Lion, PA 17356
Office: 717-244-3512
Fax: 717-246-6172
tmiller@windsortwp.com

From: Jennifer Gunnet <JGunnet@windsortwp.com>

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 8:34 AM

To: Teresa Miller <TMiller@windsortwp.com>

Subject: FW: 930 Perry Rd - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

Please check this. Thanks!

Jenwnifer L. Gunnet, Township Manager
Windsor Township

1480 Windsor Road

Red Lion, PA 17356

717-244-3512

717-246-6172 - FAX



